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From: CorCnline

Sent:  Wednesday, September 15, 2010 3:55 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW. Update EIN Number

|
|
|
|

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from qur staff. The £ lorida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Reberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the fink to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance

for your paricipation.
DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey
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From: Giannina Astete [mailto:gastete@trcplus.com)
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2010 3:18 PM
To: CorOnline

Subject: Re: Update EIN Number

Hello,

| would like assisiahce in updating the follbwing corpaorations’ information by adding their EIN number;

it should be as follows 27-3449783

Thank you for your assistance.

Florida Profit Corporation
DIVERSE INNOVATIONS INC

Filing Information

Document Number P10000075641
FEVEIN Number NONE

Date Filed 09/15/2010
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 09/14/2010

Principal Address

11485 SW 148TH PATH
MIAMI FL 33196

Giannina Astete
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